From: Solent Gateway 2

To: Hythe Administrator; Solent Gateway 2

Cc: Sean Spencer; Marcus Kendall; ProjectSLR

Subject: RE: Clarification Request - Solent Gateway 2 Scoping Opinion and A326 Assessment
Date: 19 February 2026 15:04:30

Dear Mr Spencer,

| am writing in response to your letter dated 12 February 2026 requesting clarification around the
Inspectorate's advice given in its Scoping Opinion for the Solent Gateway 2 traffic assessment.

The Inspectorate understands that the A326 Improvement Scheme is separate to the proposed Solent
Gateway 2 and is being taken forward by Hampshire County Council. The Scoping Report states (paragraph
2.3.32) that it is assumed that the road improvements would be consented and constructed prior to the
operation of the proposed development.

In the Scoping Opinion, the Inspectorate noted that a planning application for A326 Improvement Scheme is
due for submission in 2026 and therefore advised that the Environmental Statement (ES) should include an
assessment scenario for the proposed development in the absence of the A326 Scheme and describe any
likely significant effects arising. We also highlight the comments from Hampshire County Council:

“[The A326 is] not considered a committed scheme for the purposes of the future year assessment (future
baseline) as it is not yet the subject of planning approval. It is therefore necessary to test the impacts of the
proposed development both with and without the A326 improvement scheme. The future baseline section of
the Scoping Report (13.5.3) indicates the A326 improvement scheme will form the future baseline scenario,
but this does not enable assessment of a potential scenario where the A326 improvement scheme planning
application is not approved.”

To clarify:

1. The Inspectorate considers that an assessment of Solent Gateway 2 effects (‘alone’) should be
provided for a scenario whereby the A326 scheme is absent.

2. In light of these effects, appropriate mitigation should be proposed.

3. Should the applicant decide to include some highways improvement works within the proposed
development as embedded mitigation, the effects of such works (eg noise, dust, etc) would need to be
assessed where relevant.

4, The cumulative effects (whether beneficial or adverse) of the proposed development with the A326
Improvement Scheme should be assessed in line with the Inspectorate’s advice on cumulative effects

assessment: Nationally Significant Infrastructure Projects: Advice on Cumulative Effects Assessment -
GOV.UK

Please note, a record of the advice provided will be published on the ‘Find a National Infrastructure Project’
Solent Gateway 2 webpage, and we have included the applicant (cc’d) for transparency.

We hope this clarifies matters,

Best wishes

Stephanie

From: Hythe Administrator <admin@hytheanddibden.gov.uk>

Sent: 12 February 2026 14:03

To: Solent Gateway 2 <solentgateway2 @planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Cc: Sean Spencer <sean.spencer@hytheanddibden.gov.uk>; Marcus Kendall
<marcus.kendall@hytheanddibden.gov.uk>

Subject: Clarification Request - Solent Gateway 2 Scoping Opinion and A326 Assessment
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You don't often get email from admin@hytheanddibden.gov.uk. Learn why this is important
Good afternoon,

Please see attached letter on behalf of Sean Spencer, Clerk to Hythe & Dibden Parish Council.

Mel Green — Meeting Support Officer & Administrator
Hythe & Dibden Parish Council

The Grove, 25 St John’s Street

Hythe, Southampton

Hampshire, SO45 6BZ

Tel 023 8084 1411

www.hytheanddibden.gov.uk

I’'m fundraising for the Alzheimer’s Society | London Marathon 2026 @ Thanks for your support!
www.justgiving.com/page/alzheimerssocietymelgreen

This Council recognises that it has a duty to people whose information it holds to treat that information
in accordance with statute. Click
https://moderngov.microshadeapplications.co.uk/HDPC/documents/s5164/General%20Privacy%20
Notice.pdf to download our privacy notice which explains how we use any personal information we
collect about you. CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and its attachments are confidential and are
intended for the above named recipient only. If this has come to you in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this email from your system. You must take no action based on this, nor must
you copy or disclose it or any part of its contents to any person or organisation. Statements and
opinions contained in this email may not necessarily represent those of the Council. As a public body,
the Council may be required to disclose this email under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, unless
the information in it is covered by one of the exemptions in the Act.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.
1t accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72
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